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This is in reply to youg letter of February 4, 1978, in which you
ask whether, under the faet situations presented a joint emplament
relationship exists under the Fair lLabor Standards Act as to
employvinent of police officers amployed the
principal empléver being the City of

Your first aquestion involves a situation in which the employers are
disassociated, and the servicds of a police officer by the secondary
emplover, or caplovers, are not required under any statute or local
ordinice. In that case we would pot find that a jeint emplovment
relationship exists even though the police officer wears his uniform

at the place, or placesy of his secondary emplovment, and his hours

of work may be counted separately by each employer. See section 553.9(c),
29 CFR Part 553.

Your second question- qxvolves & situation im which the presence of a
police officer at a \u-quplace other than required by his primary
employient with the City is reauired by statute, or local ordinance

as, for example, when his duties there include traffic or crowd control.
In that case 2 'JrSint auployment relationship exmts, and the hours
worked for all the jeint employers must be cowited in the aggregate

for purposes of overtime computation. (See sec.t*on 553.9(¢c)).

Section 791.2, 29 CFR Purt 791, provides that where a joint euployment
relatijonship cx1sts all the Joint employers are responsible, both
individually and colll’ct*velv, for all the applicable provisions of the
Act, incluling the overtime provisions for the particular workweek

or- work peried, In discharging the joint obligation each caplover

may, of course, take cradit toward minimun wage and overtime requirements
for all payments mide to the amplovec by the other joint employer or
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amployers. The City of therefore, is not solely
responsible for the premium pay due in the event total hours
worked by a police officer for joint anployers exceeds the applicable
statutory maximm hours standard.

. It should be noted that the matter of the constitutionality of the
applicability of the Fair Labor Standards Amendments of 1974 to
anployces of State and local ‘goverrinents engaged in fire protection

or law enforcement activities (including sccurity pcrsonnel in
correcrionzl institutions) is before the Supreme Court in the case

of . - . ., €t al v. Prennan., Pending the decision
yHE case, oF TTACt's — provisions for employees
enragzl in fire protection or law enforcement activities has been
enjoined by an order of the Court.

We regret that the volume of correspondence received in connection
with the 1974 Amendments to the Act did not permit us to reply
sooner.

Sincerely,

Warren D. Landis
Acting Administrator
W2ge ard Hour Division
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